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From: Imogen Randall <
To: Jonathan Gribben G RO >
Cec: Andrew Parsons < James Hartley
y GRO >, Miranda Bond < GRO >, Lucy
Bremner < GRO >
Subject: RE: PO: Inspection of the Peak System [WBDUK-AC.FID27032495]
Date: Wed, 13 Jun 2018 08:37:31 +0000
Importance: Normal
Inline-Images: image004.png; image006.png; image007.png; image008.png; image009.png;
image010.png; image011.png
Jonny
21 and 22 June are not suitable. Mr Coyne can do 27, 28 or 29 June.
Thanks
Imogen
From: Jonathan Gribben < GRO >
Sent: 12 June 2018 11:59
To: Imogen Randall < >
Cc: Andrew Parsons i G RO >; James Hartley < GRO b

Miranda Bond < GRO >; Lucy Bremner <i GRO >
Subject: RE: PO: Inspection of the Peak System [WBDUK-AC.FID27032495]

Imogen,

14 and 15 June are not suitable. Dr Worden is available on 21 and 22 June and during the week commencing 25
June. We have asked Fuijitsu to confirm whether any of those dates are suitable. In the meantime, please let me
know if any of them are not suitable for Mr Coyne.

Regards

Jonny

Jonathan Gribben
Managing Associate
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From: Imogen Randall [mailto! GRO

Sent: 12 June 2018 10:33
To: Jonathan Gribben

Cc: Andrew Parsons; James Hartley; Miranda Bond

Subject: RE: PO: Inspection of the Peak System
Importance: High

Jonny

[’ve just tried to give you a call on the below - our expert is not able to keep both of those days free for much
longer (particularly not the Thursday). Can you please confirm the position ASAP. Given the limited time
available, I can take instructions on there being one day of access on Friday, and a further one the following

week if that is more suitable for both experts/Fujitsu.

Thanks

Imogen

From: Imogen Randall
Sent: 07 June 2018 11:07

To: Jonathan Gribben G RO

Cc: Andrew Parsons <

>

James Hartley

i GRO

>:; Miranda Bond

4 GRO >
Subject: PO: Inspection of the Peak System

Jonny

As you know, the Judge made an order in relation to the experts having 2 days access to the PEAK/TFS

system by next Friday 15 June.
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4th 5th

The Claimants’ expert is available on Thursday 14" and Friday 1
for Dr Worden and is Fujitsu able to accommodate this?

June for the inspection. Is this suitable

Thanks

Imogen

Imogen Randall
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London W1J 0AH
Legal 500 Guide 2018: "Top Tier' in 22 categories | 144 'Recommended’ Lawyers | 24 'Elite Leading Lawyers'

Chambers UK Guide 2018: 'Ranked’ in 37 categories | 66 Lawyers 'Leaders in the field'

To see our additional awards, please click here

Please be aware of the increasing risk of cybercrime and online fraud. If you ever receive an email stating a change in bank account details
purporting to be from Freeths LLP, do not send any funds to the account and contact us immediately. We will never send you an email telling you
that we have changed our bank account details.

Please consider the environment! Do you need to print this email?

The information in this e-mail and any attachments is confidential and n y privileged and protected by law. i tonly is authorised to
access this e-mail and any attachments. If you are not imogen.randall¢ _iplease notify jonathan.gribben $ SO le and delete any copies.
Unauthorised use, dissemination, distribution, publication or copying of this communication or attachments is prohibited and may be unlawful. Information about how we use
personal data is in our Privacy Policy on our website.

Any files attached to this e-mail will have been checked by us with virus detection software before transmission. Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP accepts no liability for
any loss or damage which may be caused by software viruses and you should carry out your own virus checks before opening any attachment.

Content of this email which does not relate to the official business of Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP, is neither given nor endorsed by it.

This email is sent by Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP which is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales under number OC317661. Our registered
office is 4 More London Riverside, London, SE1 2AU, where a list of members' names is open to inspection. We use the term partner to refer to a member of the LLP, or an
employee or consultant who is of equivalent standing. Our VAT registration number is GB123393627.

Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP is a member of Womble Bond Dickinson (International) Limited, which consists of independent and autonomous law firms providing
services in the US, the UK, and elsewhere around the world. Each Womble Bond Dickinson entity is a separate legal entity and is not responsible for the acts or omissions of,
nor can bind or obligate, another Womble Bond Dickinson entity. Womble Bond Dickinson (International) Limited does not practice law. Please see

www.womblebonddickinson.com/legal notices for further details.

Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority.
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